

From: "Leone Mcentee" <Leone.Mcentee@hinfra.health.nsw.gov.au>
To: "Caroline Owen" <Caroline.Owen@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 10/23/2012 9:55 am
Subject: RE: FW: Wagga Wagga Mod for concrete pour

Hi Caroline,

My apologies for the delay in responding as I have been off sick.

Health Infrastructure wish to include in the modification for the Wagga MP011_0087 MOD1 an extension in hours of construction to allow for three (3) concrete pours during the period 29th October 2012 and 28 February 2013. These pours involve large amounts of concrete (in excess of 500 cubic metres) which take an extended time to cure and require additional time on site to form the site, pour and finish off the slabs to ensure they are formed correctly. The hours required for this to occur are from 6am to 7pm.

We would notify surrounding neighbours and hospital users 48 hours prior to this occurring. Given the irregular nature of this event, and that it is only for 3 occurrences, the impact of the work is not considered to be significant or unreasonable.

We would appreciate this request being considered along with the current modification as soon as possible.

Kind regards

Leone